
Mr. s. Pieters, 
P. o. :Box 3013, 
Windhoek, outhwes t Africa.. 

Dear Sir: 

1961}, Apri 1 JO 

I have your let ters of April 15 and 16 and 
from them I understand you have :pE!.Ckl:id both mete rites in to 
one drum. This may lJI! a bit safer than Mo separa te ones , 
but l fear it will be much harder to handle because of the 
grea t weight . 

Plese write and give me some estiaat e of how 
much t he freight will be to Hoston (both rail and wa ter ). 

If you could later wri t e and ve me some details 
on jus t where t hese irons vere f o nd I woul apprecia te that 
as a matter of record. I woul d also like t o know in what 
year each was found i f you can get the facts. A me eori te 
l s ordi nari l y only as val uable or i mportant as i t s pedi gree, 
and t hat is my only reason for wanting the informati on. 

The shi pping doc·1men ts have not yet arrived at the 
Fort Worth National Bank but I presume they wi 11 withi n a f ew 
weeks. 

Tours sincerely, 


